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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

March 25, 1963

Mx. Glen W. Bardb /
Producing Superintendent o
Mobil Oil Company - /{L i
P. O. Box 2406 v " L/
Bobbs, New Maxico | N/

Re: Brainard Unit No. 1,
‘gnit P, Section 11, T188,
R26E, Atocka Penn Pi¢ld,
Request for Exemption from
Back Pressure Test

Dear 8irs
Reference is made to your letter of March 20, 1963.

You may consider this letter as your authority for
exception to Rule 401 of the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission General Rules and Regulations. This exception
is being granted mainly because of the wells GOR being
in the range of 36,000 to 43,000, If after the well has
produced for a few weeks and has cleaned up or the GOR

increases fomewhat, YOu Wiil be required to attempt a
4-point back pressure test on the well and report the

test to New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

E. A, UTZ RECEIVED
Gas Engineer
MAR 2 ©
ccs Mr. Mose Armstrong 0.c. o
0il Conservation Commission ARTESIA, OFFICE

Artesia, New Mexico
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